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Hong Wang

From: Mary Bane

Sent:  Friday, October 10, 2008 4:03 PM
To: Jim Breman

Cc: Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Marshall Willis; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux; William C. Gamer; Roberta Bass; Lorena
Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Carol Purvis; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Betty Ashby; Mary Bane

Subject: RE: Requested changes to staff's recommendation in Docket No. 080009-E! on the 10/14/2008 Agenda Conference
(Item 11 - The Nuciear Cost Recovery Clause)

Approved. Be prepared to verbally make these corrections at the agenda conference.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 1:07 PM
To: Mary Bane

Cc: Tim Devlin; Marshali Willis; Marshall Willis; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux

Subject: Requested changes to staff's recommendation in Docket No. 080009-EI on the 10/14/2008 Agenda Conference (Item
11 - The Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause)

Staff is requesting approval to make corrections to the recommendation that is item 11 on the 10/14/2008 Agenda Conference.
The requested corrections are:

1. Page 23:

1) In the recommendation paragraph, last line, strike $33,136,826 and replace with $32,136,326.
2) In the staff analysis section, last paragraph, last line strike $3%,136,826 and replace with $32,136,826.

2. Page 26:

1) In the recommendation paragraph, third line, strike $63,157,440 and replace with $53,157,440.
2) In the staff analysis section, last paragraph, last line strike $63,157,440 and replace with $53,157,440.

3. Page27:

1) Strike $6,006,166 in the recommendation paragraph and replace with $6,006,160.
2) In the staff analysis section, second paragraph, line 5, strike $6,006,166 replace with $6,006,160.
3) In the staff analysis section, second paragraph, line 7, strike $6,006,166 replace with $6,006,160.

4, Page30: e
1) In the recommendation paragraph, second line, the word “cost” should be “costs.” <

2) In the staff analysis section, third paragraph, last line the word “cost” should be “costs.” =

o

5. Page37:

1} In the recommendation paragraph, second line, insert a space between "2008" and "preconstruction."”
2} In the staff analysis section, add a close parenthesis at the end of the first paragraph.

b3l
6. Page 38: P
In the staff analysis section, second paragraph, first line, strike $5493;78 and replace with $5,620,939. £
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7. Page 40:

1) In the staff analysis section, second paragraph strike first sentence and replace with “The requested total is
comprised of the amount approved in Issue 9A, AFUDC on 9A, the amount approved in Issue 9C, O&M, and
DTA carrying costs.”

2) In the staff analysis section, second paragraph, second to the last sentence, after “Absent adjustments,” insert
“the AFUDC amount of $11.796,128.” so that the revised sentence reads “Absent adjustments, the AFUDC
amount of $11,796,128, the DTA amount of ($137,271) and O&M expense of $1,355,147 appear reasonable.”
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3) In the staff analysis section, the table at the bottom of the page:
a) In the first line 1tem, insert “plus AFUDC” after “Issue 9A” so that the revised line description reads
“Issue 9A plus AFUDC.”
b) In the second line item, strike $7,5+1,759 and replace with $7,551,759.

8. Page 43:
1) In the recommendation paragraph, first line, strike $565,605,600 and replace with $565,605,600.
2} In the staff analysis section, second paragraph, third line, strike $140,040,800 and replace with $140,040,600.
3) In the staff analysts section, second paragraph, fourth third line, strike 565,605,800 and replace with
$565,605,600.
4) In the staff analysis section, third paragraph, fourth third line, strike 565,605,800 and replace with
$565,605,600.

9. Page 47:
In the staff analysis section, in the second line, strike $418,311,13% and replace with $418,311,136.

10. Page 65:
In the staff analysis section, in the last line of the last paragraph, strike $7,647 and replace with $7,407.

11. Page 76:
In the recommendation paragraph, strike the amount of $6%,707,855 and replace with $69,707,855.

12. Page 77:

1) In the second paragraph and line 6, strike the amount of $6%,707,855 and replace with $69,707,855.
2) In the third paragraph and second line, strike the amount of $6%,707,855 and replace with $69,707,855.

Thank you.

10/10/2008



